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Petition for Reconsideration of CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc. (CARE)
    On behalf of CAlifornians for Renewable Energy (“CARE”), and pursuant to Public Resources Code section 25530, we petition this Commission for reconsideration of its Adoption Order, Findings and Order (collectively, “Decision”) approving the Application for Certification (“AFC”) for the East Altamont Energy Center dated September 24, 2001. 

 The grounds for this petition are two fold.  First, this Commission’s purported determination of compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources Code section 21000 et seq. (“CEQA”), is not supported by substantial evidence and adequate findings for reasons that include but are certainly not limited to the following:

(i) The Decision entails approval of the project without adopting feasible mitigation identified, quantified, evaluated, estimated and presented by CEC staff, which also recommended against approval of the project as presently proposed, 

(ii) The Decision was entered without conducting an adequate investigation of the Notices of Violation regarding Calpine's operation of other, similar California powerplants, which bears directly on Calpine's corporate character (see also, in this regard Calpine's strong and pervasive alignment and business dealings with Enron and other corporations proven to have cheated and stolen billions of dollars from the State of California), and Calpine's willingness or even ability (e.g., the multitude of corporations like Enron and other power companies filing for bankruptcy protection), to carry out the mitigation and other processes made as conditions to certification; 

(iii) More generally, the Decision and its documentation do not provide an adequate description of the proposed activity, contrary to 14 C.C.R. (CEQA Guidelines) §15252(a), 

(iv) The Decision does not consider all alternatives that could avoid the need for this project and thus avoid or reduce its significant environmental effects, and 

(v) The Decision’s assertion that the EAEC Project would not have any significant effects on the environment is erroneous, unsupported by substantial evidence and contrary to the findings made, evidence and opinions provided by, and recommendations made by CEC staff.

Second, the Decision is contrary to the Warren-Alquist Act in that the CEC decision makers did not exercise their power to override certain environmental impacts identified by CEC Staff including significant environmental impacts to, and unadopted mitigation measures for Air Quality/Pollution, as well as other resources.  Findings of public convenience and necessity are necessary to override the impacts identified by the CEC Staff and Interveners.  Such findings were definitely required, but even if the CEC decision makers had attempted to make them they would have been unable to because there are more feasible means of achieving such public convenience and necessity, and the decision makers cannot make the requisite finding that such means don't exist.  

Contrary to Public Resources Code section 25525 and other statutes, the Decision fails to address numerous alternative sources of energy that will come on line before the EAEC Project is built out and would pose fewer or no conflicts with federal, state, regional and local LORS.  In the absence of support in the record for the Decision’s failure to address these alternative sources, and to consider the recent, dramatic decline in projected energy demand, the Decision’s contrary findings do not withstand scrutiny.  

These compelling grounds for reconsideration of the Decision are explicated more fully in the discussion that follows. 

I.   INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY OF PETITION 

The Decision fails to address many of the objections and requests for additional information submitted by CARE in the past.  Consequently, it suffers from many of the deficiencies of its predecessors, the Supplement to the Errata to the Revised PMPD, the Errata to the RPMPD, the RPMPD itself, and the PMPD itself.  Our primary unanswered concerns include but are surely not limited to the following:

1.
AIR QUALITY LORS & MITIGATION-BAAQMD RULES.
The full extent and precise nature of the EAEC Project’s conflicts with air quality/pollution LORS, as well as potentially significant impacts and feasible mitigation measures, have been identified, quantified, evaluated and estimated by the Commission’s own expert Staff.  Staff’s own findings undermine the grounds advanced in the Decision for accepting the Applicant’s mitigation.  In particular, the Decision fails to acknowledge and address numerous conflicts between the EAEC Project and the BAAQMD’s Rules.  For example, Rule 2-2-307 was violated, which forbids approval of new major air emission facilities unless the applicant provides a current certification that all of its major facilities within California are either in compliance, or on a schedule of compliance, with all applicable state and federal emission limitations and standards.  The EAEC Project also violates BAAQMD Rules 2-2-101, 2-2-314 and 2-3-315, which direct that PSD permits required under the federal Clean Air Act regulations codified in 40 C.F.R. §51.166 must be preceded by a public hearing.   The EAEC Project violates BAAQMD Rule 2-2-407.1, which directs that the Air Pollution Control Officer shall not take final action on any project for which an EIR, or its functional equivalent, has been prepared until a Final EIR for that project has been certified and considered by the APCO.  

Emission control regulations found in Title 17 of the CCR, section 70600, specify that BAAQMD must include emission control measures in the attainment plan to reduce impacts of transport to the San Joaquin valley.  Clearly BAAQMD has failed in its responsibility to identify these impacts.  BAAQMD should address whether the project would be consistent with the attainment plans it adopted, and whether the project would comply with state level requirements for controlling transport into the San Joaquin valley.  This is exceptionally critical when one considers the ERC package contains 67% Emission reduction credits that were created before 1990, 15 years before the project will operate.

2.
LORS–COUNTY OF ALAMED.
EAEC violates Alameda County’s LORS on land use and visual resources.  Land use expert Richard Schneider testified to the project's violation of Measure D, the voter approved initiative that protects the project area as open space and bars development of a power plant, which provides infrastructure more than what, is necessary for Eastern Alameda County.  The Project would also be inconsistent with seven Alameda County Visual LORS as identified by staff in the FSA.  Despite staff's efforts and recommendations, the Commission did not deal with these matters adequately.

5.
VISUAL IMPACTS.
The Decision fails to mitigate the visual impact identified by CEC staff and others.  Staff determined that the Visual Impacts of the EAEC were a significant adverse impact to visual resources and staff recommended a CEQA override to properly address the issue.  Like other significant impacts identified by staff, the Committee refused to acknowledge the independent assessment of the CEC Staff designed to protect the public health and welfare. If the Project is allowed to stand as presently proposed, future residents of the Mountain House community will have their views obstructed by the EAEC even though their homes were designed to preserve those scenic vistas.  Eric Parfrey testified this to.  As with many parts of the analysis, the Mountain House community, which lies less than one-half mile from the EAEC, was ignored.  

Even urgent e-mails from the project manager of the Mountain House Community that the applicant's analysis neglected 12 of the 14 planned phases were ignored.  Impacts to adjacent residential areas were described as “insignificant” despite overwhelming contrary evidence, including the CEC Staff’s contrary expert opinion that the project would substantially harm the visual character and quality of views of the site and its surroundings because of the power plant’s mass, scale, height, and industrial character.  In view of the fact that all objective reviewers, including the CEC Staff, concurred in this assessment, the Decision’s contrary conclusion is simply devoid of evidentiary support.  The Decision also ignores the impact of the EAEC Project’s visible steam plume, again contrary to overwhelming evidence from objective sources.  CEC Staffs own witness testified that the plume could be a traffic hazard and recommended warning signs for passing motorists.  The decision does not even adopt this simple safety precaution as a condition evincing the decisions disregard for public Health and safety of the community. 

6.
AIR QUALITY.
The proposed site for the EAEC Project is the “worst possible location” for another 1100 Mw power plant.  The project area is experiencing deteriorating air quality in the last 8 years as evinced by the 300% increase in violations of the state pm10 standard in the last 8 years.  The Presiding Member failed to compel the applicant to perform a complete cumulative air quality study despite a motion to compel such a study from the CEC Staff.  (Energy Commission Staff Brief on Cumulative Air Quality Analysis 12-3-01.)  The study was also requested by the intervenors and even Tracy’s state Representative Barbara Matthews.  All pleas for this important study went ignored.  Energy Commissions staff identified 225 tons per year of criteria air pollutants that remains to be mitigated by the applicant.  

The Decision provides $1,000,000 to mitigate the 225 tons per year for 50 years identified by CEC Staff.  The Supplement to the Errata mistakenly adopts this inadequate mitigation because the applicant threatened the public and the Commission with substituting a “worthless pieces of paper” instead of real time reductions.  The applicant is obligated to provide real time reductions under its agreement with the SJVUAPCD.  

The Decision takes the pretense that the applicant can somehow abrogate his agreement with the SJVUAPCD and provide ERCs in lieu of the cash.  By the agreement's own terms, this outcome is prevented without the consent of the SJVUAPCD, which is on record as considering ERCs “worthless pieces of paper." The applicant's mitigation program will provide an undetermined amount of Emission Reductions a problem with the plan that CEC Staff repeatedly warned the committee.  The committee tries to comfort the staff and the public promising emission reduction programs that will last for 20years, but the average life of a project under the heavy-duty engine program is 7.1 years.

CEC Staff also testified that the 10-ppm ammonia slip from the EAEC had the potential to be a significant adverse impact. Even though CARB and EPA recommend a 5-ppm ammonia slip the decision again ignores staff independent evaluation in favor of the applicant pocket book even though the 5-ppm ammonia slip was determined feasible.  

CEC staff also recommended offsets for the SO2 emissions for this project while the Decision provided none.

7. PUBLIC HEALTH.
The Decision ignores the EAEC Project’s adverse effects on public health.  Petitioners proved, through cross-examination of the Applicant’s air quality witness, that the Applicant’s proposed emission offsets are located many miles away from the project in a different air basin, and will not mitigate the adverse air quality impacts of emissions from this project at the project site.  Petitioners also demonstrated that the BAAQMD does not have an effective compliance program to ensure the projects compliance with its permit conditions. 

The BAAQMD is under court order to reduce emissions in the district by 26 tons per day this facility only increases that deficit in real time terms that could be registered at the monitoring sites.  

8.
UNFAIR HEARING.
The Decision fails to acknowledge, much less rectify, this Commission’s bias, conflicts of interest, improper political influence and improper ex parte contacts that have rendered this Commission’s approval process a travesty and deprived petitioners and the public of their right to a fair hearing.   The Commission openly deprived Intervenors of their status, at a Business meeting, established to approve the project.  Evidence submitted by the Intervenors was routinely ignored in deference to public agencies with a financial stake in the affirmative decision.  The analysis failed to recognize the proximity of the project to the future Mountain house development whose recycled water the project depends on.  This is evinced by the refusal to acknowledge the visual air quality and public services impacts to the surrounding community.  The testimony of CEC Staff was ignored and impacts to environmental resources identified by the CEC Staff remain un-mitigated in violation of the California Environmental Quality Act.

9.
REOPENING OF EVIDENTIARY HEARING.
This Commission erred in refusing petitioners’ repeated requests for a investigation into the applicants repeated violations of its permit conditions
, Intervenors presented unrefuted evidence that the applicants facilities were out of compliance. The applicant Delta energy Center experienced 47 violations alone and according to testimony provided by CEC staff in the RPMPD hearing CEC was unaware of such violations.  CEC Staff also provided testimony corroborated by Intervenors that the Los Medanis Project has experience similar violation unknown to CEC Staff. The decision fails to mitigate the Tracy fire Department for the impacts the Committee identified in the RPMPDThe foregoing points are explicated more fully in the following discussion.

10. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, petitioners respectfully request that this Commission: (1) reconsider its Decision; (2) reopen the evidentiary hearing in this matter to consider evidence documenting the applicant ‘s poor compliance record provided by the intevenors.  Evidence of the applicant’s poor safety record includes a pipeline explosion and two recent deaths in separate incidents.  The public demands an investigation into the breakdown of CEC Compliance procedures and lack of communication with the air district on projects the CEC is responsible to regulate.  The health and safety of local residents is only ensured by adequate mitigation and assurances of compliance, which are lacking in the above decision.  The applicant’s poor safety record and lack of mitigation to the fire agencies leaves the public to pay for the applicant’s emergency services and increased health costs due to the applicants emissions.  Clearly this was not the intent of the Decision and reconsideration and the opening of the record is necessary to examine the applicant past and future probability of compliance and the analysis of the adequacy of procedures in place to insure such compliance.  The convience and necessity of the applicant is not to be confused with the convenience and necessity of the public and insurance to the health and safety of the public.
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Respectfully submitted,
By  
Filed Electronically 9-8-03 

Michael E. Boyd – President, CARE

5439 Soquel Drive

Soquel, California 95073 

(831) 465-9809

E-mail: michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net
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Verification

I am an officer of the intervening corporation herein, and am authorized to make this verification on its behalf. The statements in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge, except matters, which are therein stated on information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on September 8th, 2003, at Soquel, California
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Michael E. Boyd – President, CARE 

CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc. (CARE)


5439 Soquel Dr.




Soquel, CA  95073-2659




Tel:  (408) 891-9677




Fax: (831) 465-8491





michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net
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� CARE attaches a letter dated September 4, 2003 from the BAAQMD wherein the District’s public records official confirms the District’s position continues to be that it records regarding the 57 Notices Of Violation in question is still being protected from public release due to a ongoing investigation for “law enforcement purposes”. Despite the representation otherwise by the BAAQMD’s representatives at the Commission’s August 20, 2003 Business meeting, and in the absence of such lawful public disclosure under the CPRA, the District fails to provide substantial evidence that the applicant is in compliance with all requirements under the federal Clean Air Act, and its own Regulations, by the applicant, or that there is any schedule for compliance, and therefore none exists in the Commission’s evidentiary record, which we contend is necessary to lawfully approve the project’s development.
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September 4, 2003

Robert Sarvey
501 W. Grantline Road
Tracy, CA 95376

Subject: Public Records Act Requests # 03-07-49 & 50
PendingNOV’sforDeltaCenterandLosHedanoc

Dear Mr. Sarvey:
This letter responds to your request for records.

TheNoﬁceofVudaﬁonsaresﬁlundefhvesmﬁonbymeoism
Pursuant to the State of California Government Code, Section 6254,
Subdivision (f), records of complaints to or investigations by a local
govermmntaiagencyforlawmmxposesammmmm
the Public Records Act disciosure requirement.

iassumym&atonceheoistﬁcta\fomemetﬂacﬁoniscomplemd.
the associated public record will be forwarded to you at the earliest

If you have further questions, please contact me at (415) 749-4784.
’elY'

) —

Rochelle Henderson
Public Records Coordinator
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